
Noeleen Roche 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

. .  
DAERA Marine Licensing Team < MarineLicensingTeamQdaera-ni.gov.uk> 
14 December 2016 11:11 
Noeleen Roche 
Steele, Ann 
RE: 50028-01 Department of Agriculture, Food &the Marine-Dumping a t  Sea 
permit application 

Noeleen 

Thank you for the notification. DAERA Marine Licensing have no objections or. concerns with the project. 

Regards 
Martin 

"lll_.~-l-- I-_" 1 1 1 1 1  -- 
~ 

From: Noeleen Roche [ mailto: n. rocheoepa .ie] 
Sent: 06 December 2016 14 : l l  
To: fem.dau@aha.sov.ie; DAERA Marine Licensing Team; info@donegalcoco.ie; info@aariculture.sov.ie 
Subject: SOO28-01 Department of Agriculture, Food & the Marine-Dumping at Sea permit application 

Dear Sir/Madam 

In accordance with Section 5(l)(a) of the Dumping a t  Sea Act 1996, as amended, I am to inform you of the receipt on 
30th November 2016, of documentation relating to a Dumping a t  Sea Permit application from Department of 
Agricblture,, Food and the Marine in relation to Killybegs Harbour. This application has been assigned the register 
num6er S6028-01. 

I 

'The application and associated correspondence, including the acknowledgements and notifications referred to, are 
a$ailable to view on the Agency's website-at www.epa:ie - http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/DaS/DaS- 
view.'isp?re,qno=S002~8-01. 

.. 

, :  il 
!'The Agency will have regard to any comments made in accordance with the Act and will write, in due course, to each 

;I person who makes such a comment, to advise them of the Agency's decision on the application. 

Pl,ease use the register number of the Dumping a t  Sea Permit application, SOO28-01, in any future communication in 

Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

; I 

,!respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Environmental Licensing Programme, Environmental 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter. 

Yours faithfiully 

i 
Noeleen Royhe 
Programme 'Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Enqironmental Sustainability 
€PA, PO Boxi3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 
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